Jill Martin

From: Pam Creel

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2024 3:13 PM

To: Lufkin Political; Lufkin Traffic; Tyler.Political; Tyler Traffic; Wide Orbit Payments - Region
2

Cc: Heather Gimble; Brent Lyon; Jeff Klein; Tracy Hanks; National Orders

Subject: FW: New Placement - Travis Clardy for State Representative (TX HD11), EST. 4954 - NAB
and Spot/Traffic

Attachments: Travis Clardy NAB.pdf; Travis Clardy - TX - Honor (30) [Radio] 2 - Master.mp3; RE: New
Placement - Travis Clardy for State Representative (TX HD11), EST. 4954 - Proof of
Payment

Happy Monday!
New Political orders have come down in Lufkin & Tyler. See below and NAB, Spot, and Proof of Payment
attached.

From: Donley, Brian <Brian.Donley@Katzmedia.com>

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2024 2:33 PM

To: Pam Creel <Pam.Creel@townsquaremedia.com>; Heather Gimble <Heather.Gimble@townsquaremedia.com>; Cary
Camp <cary.camp@alphamediausa.com>; LAURA.MYERS@ALPHAMEDIAUSA.COM

Cc: Homan, Angela <Angela.Homan@XKatzmedia.com>

Subject: RE: New Placement - Travis Clardy for State Representative (TX HD11), EST. 4954 - NAB and Spot/Traffic

Hello,

We issued new schedules for Travis Clardy for State Representative, EST. 4954 (2/29-3/5) — Attached please find the NAB
and Spot to continue airing at 100%, until further notice. Please note a 12pm cutoff on Tuesday, 3/5.

WEe’'ll share the proof of payment once available.

Thank you,

Brian Donley

Vice President, Sales

Katz Radio Group

333 East City Line Avenue | Suite 510 | Bala Cynwyd, PA 19004
Brian.Donley@Katzmedia.com

Phone & Fax: 215.557.4254

Pronouns: He/Him/His

@0

Ask me about Diversity
LENF4 RADIO H Katz Equity and
GROUR Multicultural STRONGER TOGETHER Inclusion

Local Impact.
National Influence.

From: Donley, Brian
Sent: Friday, February 16, 2024 5:58 PM



To: Pam Creel <Pam.Creel@townsquaremedia.com>; Heather Gimble <Heather.Gimble@townsquaremedia.com>; Cary
Camp <cary.camp@alphamediausa.com>; LAURA.MYERS@ALPHAMEDIAUSA.COM

Cc: Homan, Angela <Angela.Homan@Katzmedia.com>

Subject: New Placement - Travis Clardy for State Representative (TX HD11), EST. 4863 - NAB and Spot/Traffic

Hello,

We issued new schedules for Travis Clardy for State REP, EST. 4863 (2/22-2/28) — Attached please find the NAB and Spot,
to air at 100%, until further notice.

WEe’'ll share the proof of payment once available.

Thanks!

Brian Donley

Vice President, Sales

Katz Radio Group

333 East City Line Avenue | Suite 510 | Bala Cynwyd, PA 19004
Brian.Donley@Katzmedia.com

Phone & Fax: 215.557.4254

Pronouns: He/Him/His

@0

Aszk me about Diversity
JNPARADIO Katz E Equity and

Multicultural STRONGER TOGETHER Inclusion

Local Impact.
National Influence.
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